Evans, Rebecca

From: _@cambridgeairport.com>

Sent: 14 February 2024 16:06
To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation
Subject: WW01003 - Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation

You don't often get email from |l @ cambridgeairport.com. Learn why this is important
Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of Cambridge City Airport, | can confirm that, we have engaged with the Applicant on the Cambridge
Wastewater Treatment Plant during the last two years and have discussed the scope and requirement for a Wildlife
Hazard Management Plan and provisions for the management and application of the relevant permits for cranes
that will be required during construction.

| have reviewed the following documents.

Wildlife Hazard Management Plan — (App Doc Ref 5.4.8.18) [App103]
Code of Construction Practice Management Plan — (App Doc Ref 5.4.2.1) [REP4-040]
Consents and other Permits Register — (App Doc Ref 7.1) [REP1-047)

| have the following observations, the number of fruit bearing trees is of concern and would appreciate this to be
looked at and reduced where possible to reduce the possibility of a strike.

The documents provide the appropriate measures and protections sought at this stage and Marshalls will continue
to engage with the Applicant and the Relevant Planning Authority during the discharge of requirements.

Many thanks
Scott

Scott Litchfield
Airport Operations Manager

Operations (1&C), Cambridge, United Kingdom

™y Cambridge
W™ City Airport

www.Cambridgeairport.com




Marshall Aerospace and Defence Group is a trading style of Marshall of Cambridge Aerospace Limited with registered number
245740 and VAT registered number GB 432 2139 88 and Marshall Land Systems with registered number 02661432 and VAT
registered number GB 432 2139 88 (and their respective subsidiaries), our registered office is at The Airport, Newmarket Road,
Cambridge, CB5 8RX.
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